

P. 11

Translated by  
H. HattoriImperial  
ordinance  
1212Deciding matters concerning the ~~suppl.~~<sup>12/27</sup> promulgatedreplacement <sup>to employment</sup> and return of the officials in the

communication stations of the Government

of Korea who <sup>are</sup> temporarily engaged in the~~business~~ <sup>work</sup> established specially by the armyand navy or who <sup>are</sup> engaged in the tem-porary ~~business~~ <sup>work</sup> of communication <sup>outside</sup>

the communication stations of the Go-

vernment of Korea

" 1213

Partially revising the organization for

the leper-houses of the Government of Korea

" 1214	Partially revising the organization <sup>of</sup> for the employ-	"	"
	ment agency of the Government of Korea		
" 21	Partially revising the organization of the	1/8	"
	Government of Formosa		
" 92	Partially revising the organization of the Trans-		
	portation Bureau of the Government of Formosa		
" 107	Partially revising the organization for employing	1/29	"
	temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of		
	the Government of Formosa		
" 244	Partially revising the organization for employing	3/22	"
	temporary personnel under the jurisdiction		
	of the Government of Formosa		

" 282	Revising the organization <sup>of</sup> <del>for</del> various schools of the Government of Formosa	3/29	"
" 312	Abolishing the organization <sup>of</sup> <del>for</del> the National Park Committee of Formosa	3/29	"
" 315	Deciding the organization <sup>of</sup> <del>for</del> the Examin- ation Committee for Teachers' Certificates in Primary School Formosa	3/31	"
" 387	Partially revising the organization of the Sugar Industry Experimental Station of the Government of Formosa	4/5	"
" 388	Partially revising the organization of the Taihoku Imperial University	"	"

594	Partially revising the organization for employing temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Government of Formosa	5/17	"
689	Partially revising the organization of the Industrial Laboratory of the Government of Formosa	6/11	"
916	Deciding the organization of the temporary Formosa economic council and abolishing the organization of the committee to adjust the key-industries of Formosa	10/15	"
950	Partially revising the organization for employing temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Government of Formosa		"
951	Partially revising the organization of the Natural Gas Laboratory of the Government of Formosa		"

SW-16  
Page-31

-1-

Translated by  
HATATE, Kihei

Imperial  
ordinance

963

Partially revising the organization 11/12

promul-  
gated

of the Meteorological Observatories of

the Government-General of Formosa,

" 968

Partially revising the organization of 11/15 "

the Tropical medical Science Labo-

ratory,

" 1005

The same to the hospital 11/26 "

of the Government-General of

Formosa

" 1006

The same to the local civil

Sw-16  
Page 31

- 2 -

	officials of the Government - General of Formosa,	11/26	Promulgated
Imperial ordinance 962	Partially revising the organization <sup>for</sup> establishing provisional staffs under the jurisdiction of the Government - General of Formosa.	"	"
" 1042	Partially revising the ordinance <sup>for the</sup> <del>of the</del> number of members <del>of the</del> <u>limit numbers</u> of staffs of the Juridical Affairs Board of the Government - General of Formosa	12/1	"
" 1047	The same to the organization of the Customs Houses of the Government - General of Formosa		

SW-16  
Page 31

- 3 -

Imperial  
ordinance  
1068

Deciding ~~the~~ matters relative to

12/10 Promul-  
gated

the railway physicians, pharmacists

and managers of railway hospitals

of the Communication Bureau of the

Government-General of Formosa.

" 1122

Partially revising the organi-

12/16 "

zation<sup>for</sup> establishing provisional staffs

under the jurisdiction of the Government.

Government-General of Formosa,

" 1123

Partially revising the organi-

" "

Imperial Ordinance 1124	zation of the Monopoly Bureau of the Government-General of Formosa Deciding matters rela- tive to the doctors of the Monopoly Bureau of the Government-General of Formosa	12/16	Promul- gated
" 1125	Partially revising the organization of the Forestry Experimental Laboratory of the Government-General of Formosa	12/16	"
" 1176	Deciding the organization of the Marine Experimental Laboratory of the Government-General of Formosa, and partially revising the organi- zation for establishing the provisional staffs under the jurisdiction of the Government-General of Formosa	12/20	"



Sw-16  
Page 31

-5-

Imperial Ordinance 1187	Partially revising the organization	12/24	Promul- gated
	of the Government-General of Formosa		
" 1191	Partially revising the organization	-11-	-11-
	for establishing the provisional staffs		
	under the jurisdiction of the Govern- ment-General		
" 1202	Partially revising the organization	12/26	"
	of the Government-General		
" 16	Partially revising the organization	1/17	"
	for establishing the provisional staffs		

under the jurisdiction of the Kwantung  
Government.

Imperial  
Ordinance  
100

Partially revising the organization <sup>1/29</sup> Promul-  
gated  
of the Communication Bureau of the  
Kwantung Government

" 101

Partially revising matters  
relative to the telegraph operators  
of Post offices of the Kwantung Com-  
munication Government Office  
of Imperial Ordinance No. 306  
of 1935.

" "

SW-16  
page 32

No. 1

translated by  
S. Komahara Shi

Imperial Ordinance 186	Partially revising the organization to set up temporary personnel in the Kwantung Bureau.	3/6	Promulgated
" 274	Partially revising the organization of the Kwantung Normal School.	3/28	"
" 316	Partially revising the organization for Normal Schools in MANCHURIA.	3/31	"
" 317	Partially revising the organization of the KINCHOU Agricultural School.	3/31	"
" 341	Deciding matters to adjust provi- sions of the organization of the	3/31	"

## Residents :

KWANTUNG, Elementary School

~~according~~ to carry out the Nation  
al Elementary School System.

- " 366 Deciding the organization of the  $\frac{4}{2}$  " "  
DAIREN Higher Commercial School.
- " 368 Partially revising the organization of " "  
the Ryojun Higher School.
- " 369 Partially revising the organization of " "  
the KWANTUNG Middle School.
- " 370 Partially revising ~~the~~ organization " "  
of the KWANTUNG Girls' High School.
- " 371 Partially revising the organization " "

No. 5

KWANTUNG Bureau.

"724 Partially revising the organization of  $\frac{0}{28}$ "  
the personnel treatment in KWANTUNG  
Province.

"747 Partially revising the <sup>relative</sup> matters to ~~setup~~  $\frac{7}{12}$ "  
the MANCHUKO Instruction Section in  
the KWANTUNG Bureau, Imperial  
Ordinance No. 268, 1940.

"964 Partially revising the organization of  $\frac{11}{12}$ "  
~~the~~ KWANTUNG Breeding Pastures.

"969 Partially revising the organization of  $\frac{11}{15}$ "  
~~the~~ KWANTUNG Meteorological Observatories

No. 6

"991 Partially revising matters <sup>relative</sup> to setting <sup>up</sup>  $\frac{11}{20}$ "

the MANCHUKUO Instruction Section  
in the KWANTUNG Bureau, Imperial  
ordinance No. 268, 1940.

"1215 Partially revising the organization <sup>relative</sup>  $\frac{12}{27}$ "

<sup>for</sup> setting up temporary personnel in  
the KWANTUNG Bureau.

Translated by AZUMA

Imperial ordinance 1216	Partially revising the ordinance re the <del>quasi-</del> personnel of the Kwantung Province district.	Semi-governmental 12/27	Promulgated
" 1247	Partially revising the organization of the Kwantung Government.	12/29	"
" 93	Partially revising the ordinance re the establishment of temporary personnel under the Government of Saghalien.	1/25	"
" 207	Partially revising the organization of the Government of Saghalien.	3/17	"
" 220	Partially revising the ordinance re the establishment of temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Government of Saghalien.	3/19	"
" 260	Deciding the organization of the commission for teachers' certificates of Saghalien Primary School.	3/26	"
" 283	Partially revising the organization of the Normal Schools of the Government of Saghalien.	3/29	"

Imperial ordinance	ditto		Promulgated
353		4/1	Promulgated
" 354	Partially revising the organization of the Railway Office of the Government of Saghalien.	"	"
" 372	Partially revising the organization of the Middle Schools of the Government of Saghalien.	4/2	"
" 373	Partially revising the organization of the Colonization School of the Government of Saghalien.	"	"
" 381	Deciding the organization of the appraisal commission for government property of Saghalien.	4/4	"
" 394	Partially revising the organization of the Girls High School of the Government of Saghalien.	4/5	"
" 395	Partially revising the organization of the Technical School of the Government of Saghalien.	"	"
" 396	Partially revising the organization of the Fisheries School of the Government of Saghalien.	"	"
" 397	Partially revising the organization of the Public Young Men's School of Saghalien.	"	"



Imperial ordinance 445	Partially revising the organization of the tuberculosis sanatorium of the Government of Saghalien.	4/16	Promul- gated
" 447	Partially revising the organization of the observatory of the Government of Saghalien.	"	"
" 448	Partially revising the organization of the Normal School of the Government of Saghalien.	"	"
" 545	Partially revising the organization of the Central Experiment Laboratory of the Government of Saghalien.	5/10	"
" 701	ditto	"	"
" 702	Partially revising the ordinance re the establishment of temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Government of Saghalien.	"	"
" 738	ditto	7/5	"
" 814	Partially revising the organization of the appraisal	8/13	"

Commission for government property of  
Saghalien.

Imperial  
ordinance  
830

Partially revising the organization of the  
Hospital of the Government of Saghalien.

8/30 Promul-  
gated

" 874

Partially revising the organization of the  
observatory of the Government of Saghalien

9/24

Imperial ordinance 284	Revising the organization of <del>the</del> primary schools of the Government of <sup>the</sup> South Sea Islands	3/29	enforced on 1st July
" 375	Partially revising the organization of <del>the</del> girls' high schools of the Government of <sup>the</sup> South Sea Islands	4/2	
" 376	Partially revising the organization of <del>the</del> voca- tional schools of the Government of <sup>the</sup> South Sea Islands	4/2	"
" 377	Partially revising the organization of <del>the</del> public schools of the Government of <sup>the</sup> South Sea Islands	4	"
" 378	Partially revising the organization of the Govern- ment of <sup>the</sup> South Sea Islands		

the number of clerks and <sup>their</sup> duties in the Court  
of Administrative Litigation

690, 691

Partially revising Imperial ordinance No. 113<sup>6/11</sup> "

of 1910 regarding the full strength of the

auditors of 'chokunin' rank and the clerks

of the Board of Auditing, and Imperial

ordinance No. 268 of 1938 regarding the

temporary increase of clerks in the Board

of Auditing

Imperial ordinance 4/42 43 44 45	Partially revising the organizations of the Metropolitan	1/15
	Police Office, the Hokkaido Government, local officials, and the law establishing temporary personnel under the Karafuto Government and the prefectures, <sup>governments,</sup> and the regulations of ranks and salary schedules of officials of higher civil service.	
" 50	Partially revising the law concerning local athletic personnel.	"
" 90	Partially revising the law concerning local emigration and colonization personnel.	1/25
" 124 125 126	Partially revising the organizations of the Metropolitan	2/13

Police Office, the Hokkaido Government and local officials.

27 Partially revising the law establishing temporary "

personnel under the Karafuto Government and the prefectures.

141 Partially revising the law establishing temporary 2/22 "

personnel under the Karafuto Government and the prefectures.

" 221 Partially revising the law concerning local 3/19

industrial personnel.

" 246  
247 Partially revising the organization of the 3/22

Hokkaido Government and that of local officials

" 342

Deciding, in accordance with the enforcement

3/31

Enforced  
4/1

of the national school system, matters regard-

ing readjustment of regulations and

to other items of the ordinance concerning

local personnel receiving official treatment.

" 492

Partially revising the law concerning local

4/26

promulgated

athletic personnel.

" 519

Partially revising the law concerning local

4/30

social education personnel.

" 546

Partially revising the law concerning local

5/0

emigration and colonization personnel.

" 783 Partially revising the organization of the Hokkaido 7/26 "

Government and that of local officials.

" 784  
" 868  
" 669  
" 870  
" 871

Partially revising the organization of the Metro-

politan Police Office and that of local officials;

and the regulations of specially established

fire-brigade stations. Deciding to make

partial revision of the regulations for special

appointment of civil service officials as

'hannin' ranked, in accordance with the es-

tablishment of assistant fire-men and assistant



fire-engine operators.

" 889 Deciding the regulations for the Board of Invest- 10/1

gation on agricultural re-insurance in Hokkai-

and <sup>the</sup> prefectures. at ~~and prefectures~~

" 894 Partially revising the law concerning health- 10/4

insurance personnel under the Karafuto

Government and <sup>the</sup> prefectures.

939 Partially revising the law establishing temporary 11/1

personnel under the Karafuto Government and

<sup>the</sup> prefectures.

952 Partially revising the law concerning local 11/5

social work personnel.

SW-16

P. 36

J. Kusano

Imperial Ordinance 965	Partially revising the ordinance for the		
"	staffs <sup>of</sup> for local industries.	11/12	promu- lated
1026	Partially revising the ordinance for the employment of temporary staffs in go- vernments and prefectures.	11/29	"
1059 1056 1057	Partially revising the organizations of		
1058	the Metropolitan Police Board, of the Hokkaido Government, of <del>the</del> local officials, and the ordinance for the employment of temporary staffs in go- vernments and prefectures.	12/8	"
1132	Partially revising the ordinances for		

1133

the employment of temporary staffs in governments and prefectures, for the rank and salary schedule for higher civil service officials.

12/17

1220

1221

1222

1223

Partially revising the organizations of the Metropolitan Police Board, of the Hokkaido Government, of the local officials, and the ordinance for the employment of temporary staffs in governments and prefectures.

12/27

Salary and Allowance ranging  
with official ranks and classes

Imperial ordinance 22	Partially revising the ordinance for salaries	1/8	Promul- gated
	and allowances ranging with the ranks		
	and classes of high civil officials		
" 31	Partially revising the ordinance for	1/10	"
	salaries and allowances ranging with the		
	ranks and classes of high civil officials.		
" 60	The same as above	1/20	"
" 72	-ditto-	1/21	"
" 130	"	2/19	"
" 145	"	2/27	"
" 168	"	3/4	"
" 183	"	3/5	"
" 187	"	3/6	"

S-16  
page 37

				Promul gated
209	ditto-		3/17	"
245	"		3/23	"
250	"		3/24	"
314	"		3/30	"
318	"		3/31	"
367	"		4/2	"
374	"		"	"
389	"		4/5	"
417	"		4/12	"
446	"		4/16	"
507	"		4/30	"
528	"		5/1	"
559	"		5/14	"
574	"		"	"
613	"		5/28	"
655	"		6/3	"
700	"		6/14	"
752	"		7/16	"
759	"		"	"
	"			

Imperial Ordinance	ditto	Promulgated
762		7/16
" 884	"	9/27
" 949	"	11/5
" 981	"	11/19
" 992	"	11/20
" 1025	"	11/29
" 1065	"	12/9
" 1105	"	12/13
" 1113	"	12/16
" 1160	"	12/19
" 1188	"	12/24
" 1210	"	12/27
" 188	Partially revising the ordinance for salaries	3/6
	of junior civil officials	
" 600	Partially revising the ordinance for ranks	
	and classes of the civil and military	
	officials	

	Deciding matters relative to granting extraordinary allowances for <del>the</del> teachers of primary schools, <del>the</del> personnel of police offices and prisons, and <del>the</del> city, town and village employees.	4/24	Instruct- tion given
Imperial Ordinance 520	Deciding matters relative to paying extraordinary allowances	4/30	Promul- gated.
	Deciding matters relative to the paying <sup>of</sup> <del>beforehand</del> a part of the allowance for the year's end	5/30	decided
" 431	Partially revising the ordinance for the expenditures of <del>the</del> diplomatic offices <del>abroad</del> abroad	4/14	Promul- gated
" 547	The same as above	5/10	"
" 675	"	6/7	"
" 817	"	8/16	"
" 908	"	10/15	"



Imperial  
ordinance

Partially revising the ordinance for salaries

449

453 and allowances; the ordinance for salaries and

452

454 allowances of ~~the~~ Army Forces stationed in Korea

455

450 and Manchuria; the ordinance for salaries and

451

allowances of ~~the~~ Army Forces stationed in Saghalien,

the extraordinary ordinance for salaries and

allowances of ~~the~~ Army Forces stationed in Manchuria,the ordinance <sup>for</sup> of military war-time salariesand allowances, and matters relative to ~~the~~ specialexceptions <sup>in</sup> for the ordinance <sup>or</sup> of military war-time

salaries and allowances regarding the CHINA Incident

of Imperial Ordinance No 434 of 1937.

SW-16  
page 40P.1

Imperial Ordinance 777	Revising part of the additional allowance regulations for the Over-seas Ministry officials staying in foreign countries	7/24	promulgated
" 170	Deciding the wage regulations for the instructors in the "Defense HOKIN Institute" of the Korean General Government.	3/4	"
" 262	Revising the regulations for increasing pay to the school-masters of governmental or public primary schools in		

Korea, Formosa, Kwantung

Province and the South Sea

Islands

(by the 1936 Imperial Ordinance No. 465)

3/26 promulgated

Imperial Ordinance 5-29

Revising part of the regulations

(navigatory)

regarding the board and the

daily allowance to the crew

belonging to the Korean General

Government and its underoffices 5/7 "

"  
169

Revising the wage regulations

by <sup>the</sup> 1936 Imperial Ordinance No.

315 regarding the corresponding

ranks and grades of policemen

guards, military police corporals,

army civilian guards, navy

civilian guards, army jail

guards, navy jail guards, the

House of Peers guards, the

House of Representatives guards

and the firemen treated as

HANNIN rank officials.

3/4

"

Abolished the regulations

regarding the reduction of

travelling expenses etc.

3/28

instruction

Imperial Ordinance 336

Revising part of the regulations

(payment of)  
 regarding the annual allowance  
 and travelling expenses for the  
 President (Speaker), Vice-Pre-  
 sident and Representatives of  
 the Diet.

3/31 promulgated

Imperial Ordinance 337

Revising part of the regulations  
 regarding the travelling expenses  
 to foreign countries.

3/31

"

338

Revising part of the regulations  
 regarding the travelling ex-  
 penses to the South Sea Islands,  
 Kwantung Province and South  
 Manchuria.

3/31

"

Imperial ordinance 716

Deciding the regulations regarding the membership fee of the Social Insurance Inspection Institute and the travelling expenses and allowance to its personnel.

6/21 "

" 1108

Revising part of the regulations regarding the travelling expenses to the personnel in various investigation-committees.

12/15 "

Appointment and dismissal

" 565

(appointment-) Revising part of the regulations

"  
1228

of HANNIN rank civil service officials.

5/19 promulgated

Deciding the special exception regulations regarding the qualification of the HANNIN rank civil service officials by the appointment-regulations <sup>(of)</sup> civil service

"  
1793

officials. (by the 1939 Imperial Ordinance no. 684)

12/27 "

Revising part of the regulations regarding the special appointment of the consuls and the clerks in foreign affairs offices, engaging in teaching chiefly in China.

7/30 "

SW-16

p. 41

J. Kusano

899  
900

Deciding matters concerning the special employment of diplomats or consuls of the SONIN rank, or clerks of the Foreign Office who are mainly engaged in investigations concerning industries, and partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 262 of 1913, re the civil service officials who do not come under the regulations for employment, limitation, and initial conferment and promotion in official ranks.

10/8

"

Imperial  
Ordinance

Deciding matters concerning the special



754  
756  
753  
755

employment of the investigators of the Home Ministry, and partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 262 of 1913, re the civil service officials who do not come under the regulations for employment, limitation, and initial conferment and promotion <sup>in</sup> of official ranks, and the ordinance for the rank and salary schedule for higher civil service officials.

7/16 promul-  
gated

1917 Revising the Promotion Ordinance.  
~~for~~ Army Officers

3/8

"

reserve for ~~X~~ field- and company officers  
 in ~~forces~~<sup>units</sup>, offices and schools of the army  
 owing to need of replacement.

" "

621 Partially revising the ordinance for ~~the~~  
 army medical reserve officers.

" "

779 Deciding the special cases of replacement  
 of officers in line branches and all  
 units of the army with students and  
 officer candidates of the army.

" "

"  
 628 Partially revising the ordinances for the  
 630  
 634

627 employment of naval officers, for the pro-  
 motion of naval officers, for ~~the~~ naval

"  
398 Deciding the special cases of replacement  
of the officers in active service in the  
Army Technical Department with army  
senior and junior technicians. 9/5 "

"  
508 Abolishing the regulations for the employ-  
506 ment of land surveyors, and the organi-  
zation of land surveyors. 4/30 "

"  
619 Partially revising the Army Replacement  
Ordinance. 5/29 "

"  
620 Partially revising Imperial Ordinance  
No. 12 of 1933, re the <sup>use</sup> appropriation of  
field- and company-officers in the

volunteers, and Imperial Ordinance No.

386 of 1925.

5/29

"

"  
973 Partially revising the Navy Promotion Or-

dinance and other Imperial ordinances

on <sup>the</sup> occasion of the revisions etc. of the

Naval Station Ordinance and the Port

Anchor Strategic Port Ordinance.

11/19

"

"  
1059 Partially revising the ordinances for the  
1060

employment of naval officers, <sup>and</sup> for the

promotion of naval officers.

12/8

"

Translated by  
H. Hattori

Imperial ordinance 1229	Deciding matters concerning <del>the</del> <sup>special</sup> <del>extraordinary</del>	12/27	promulgator
	exceptions <sup>in</sup> Articles No. 3 and No. 4 in the Imperial Ordinance regarding naval officer appointments		
" 493	Partially revising Imperial ordinance No. 221 of	4/26	"
	1927 regarding the treatment of court-attendants		
418, 419	Deciding matters concerning the special appoint	4/12	"
	ment of the engineering officials of <sup>the</sup> "sonin" rank in the Ministry of Commerce and Industry		
	and partially revising Imperial Ordinance		
	No. 262 of 1913 regarding the civil officials		

22-2-2011

to whom the regulations regarding appointment and  
limitation or confinement and promotion <sup>in</sup> of  
official ranks are not applicable.

SW-16

Page 43

page 1.

Translated by  
H. Hattori

Deciding matters regarding the better treat-  
ment of chiefs of special ~~the~~ class ~~in~~ post-offices

9/26 instruction  
given  
decided on  
16. Sep.

Imperial  
ordinance 881

Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 359 regarding

1/ promulgated

the better treatment of chiefs of special class in post-offices

"  
46

Deciding matters regarding the special appointments

1/15

of secretaries / Kyowa-kan / of the Welfare Ministry

and matters regarding the special appointments of

secretaries / Romu-kan / of the Welfare Ministry,

and partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 262

of 1913 regarding the civil officials to whom

the regulations regarding the appointments and

limitations or confinements and promotions ~~of~~ in

official ranks are not applicable

355

Deciding matters regarding the treatment of

4/11

the court attendants of the Government of Korea

882

Partially revising Imperial ordinance No. 286

9/26

regarding the better treatment of ~~the~~ chiefs

of ~~the~~ special class post-offices of the Govern-

ment of Korea

Imperial  
Ordinance  
783

Deciding matters regarding the special appointments "1/19 "

of investigators in the Government of Korea

1211

Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 889 of 1939 "2/27 "

regarding ~~the~~ appointments and removals, treatment,extra  
salary, suspension from service and allowance ofmedical officials in the Communications of the Government of Korea  
... |section?|

258

Revising Imperial Ordinance No. 341 of 1923 regard- 3/26 "

ing the appointments of teachers of government and

public primary schools or public schools in

Formosa

1043

Deciding matters regarding the treatment of the "2/1 "

court attendants in the judicial courts of the

Government of Formosa

1189, 1190

Deciding matters regarding the special appointments

of investigators of the Government of Formosa and

partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 262 of

1913 regarding the civil officials to whom the

regulations regarding ~~the~~ appointments and limi-



<sup>the</sup> tation, or confirmations, and promotions <sup>in</sup> of official ranks  
are not applicable

11'93

Deciding matters regarding the appointments and  
removals, treatment, salary, suspension from  
service and extra allowances of medical  
officials and assistant medical officials in the  
(Section?)  
communications of the Government of Formosa

Imperial  
Ordinance 577 Deciding appointments and dismissals, treatment, salaries 5/14

suspending from office and additional ~~allowance~~ <sup>of</sup> allowance ~~of~~

~~Health~~ <sup>Health</sup> technicians attached to the Communications

Bureau of Kwantung Province.

" 261 Deciding appointments, dismissals and other 3/26

matters of ~~X~~ personnel of national schools by

government ~~establishments~~ <sup>order</sup> in Karafuto

" 319 Deciding matters regarding the appointment 3/31

of railway clerks under the Karafuto Government.

" 28 <sup>Imperial Ordinance no. 650 in 1940 regarding</sup> Partially revising the limit of ~~...~~ officers

of <sup>the</sup> army or of navy on the active list who

~~Solely~~ <sup>Solely as</sup> have been appointed members of the Total  
War Investigation Institute.

2

" 115 Partially revising the Limitation Ordinance on 2/4  
Policemen.

" 172 Deciding matters regarding the suspension from 3/4  
office of instructors in quadrangle stations  
under the Government General of Korea who will  
be called up either to <sup>the</sup> army or navy in  
case of war or incident.

" 198 Revising the Limitation Ordinance of army officers. 3/8 "

" 421 Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 64 4/12

stations who will be called up to <sup>the</sup> army  
or navy in case of war or incident.

1156

Deciding matters regarding the limit of

naval officers on the active list who ~~solely~~

have been appointed <sup>solely</sup> Director, or Vice-directors

or Section Chiefs Nautical Affairs Officials

of the Nautical Affairs Bureau.

SW-16  
P. 45

J. Kusano

Imperial  
ordinance  
1169

the limitation of

Deciding matters concerning army officers

in active service who are solely appointed

as mail examiners or assistant mail

examiners.

12/19 promul-  
gated

"

1/2

Partially revising the ordinance for the

3

4

6

7

5

8

9

higher civil service examination, the

organization of the higher civil service

examination committee and the common civil

service examination committee, and the

ordinance for the employment of civil

service officials, establishing the orga-

nization of the selection committee for

civil service officials of the CHOKUNIN rank, partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 262 of 1913, re the civil service officials who do not come under the regulations of employment, limitation, and initial conferment and promotion in official ranks, and the employment ordinance for diplomats, consuls and clerks of the Foreign Office, revising the ordinance for the special employment of civil service officials of the SONIN rank, deciding matters concerning official ranks

<sup>the</sup>  
 in cases of appointment as civil officials  
 of SONIN rank of quasi-government  
 officials, partially revising the Civil  
 Service Limitation Ordinance, and de-  
 ciding matters concerning official ranks

<sup>the</sup>  
 in cases of re-appointment or re-essu-  
<sup>the</sup>  
 mption of office of higher civil officials  
 who have retired from office to be-  
 come government officials and other  
 officials of foreign governments or the  
 like under government's approval. 1/6  
 Deciding matters concerning dispatching

of educational staff to foreign countries and territories.

8/8 instruction given

678

Revising the regulations for proceeding to ~~the~~ posts and leave of absence of diplomats and consuls.

6/7 promulgated

Matters to abolish <sup>hereafter</sup> the "~~talk in trains~~" <sup>train in interviews</sup> ~~in times of~~ <sup>during</sup> travels or trips <sup>by</sup> of ministers.

10/28 notification given

967

Establishing the ordinance for expediting disposition of <sup>the</sup> administrative business of permission and approval.

11/15 promulgated

Deciding the execution of matters concerning <sup>the</sup> expedition of business of permission and approval.

10/16 decision taken



SW-16  
Page 46

-1-

Translated by  
HATATE, Kiwei

Imperial  
Ordinance  
725

Abolishing the ordinance for the Pension

6/28 Promul-  
gated

with the Order of the Golden Kites

" 726

Deciding matters relative to wearing the

" "

Order of the Golden Kites.

" 173

Deciding matters relative to ~~the~~ meritorious 3/4

"

medals for ~~the~~ employees of the <sup>Preventative</sup> ~~Preventive~~

Detention Houses

Detentions of the Government-General of KOREA.

" 17

Partially revising the ordinance for naval 3/25

"

Uniforms.

Deciding the ordinance for the employees'

uniforms <sup>in</sup> of the ~~Preventative~~ <sup>Detention Houses</sup> Detention of the Govern-

ment - General of Formosa

Imperial  
ordinance

- 631 Partially revising the Ordinance for  
naval uniforms. 5/29 Promul-  
gated
- " 1097 Partially revising the Ordinance for  
naval uniforms. 12/13 "
- " 1248 Partially revising the Ordinance for  
uniforms of police men <sup>in</sup> of the Kwantung  
Government. 12/29 "
- " 819 Deciding the Ordinance for <sup>technical</sup> army medals  
~~for technique~~ 8/19 "
- " 820 Deciding the Ordinance for <sup>technical</sup> navy medals  
~~for technique~~ " "

Treaty

1

Promulgating <sup>a</sup> Protocol relative to the Par-

1/21 Promul-  
gated

ticipation of Hungary <sup>in</sup> ~~with~~ the Tripartite Treaty

between Japan, Germany and Italy.

" 2

Promulgating <sup>2</sup> Protocol relative to the

" "

Participation of Rumania <sup>in</sup> ~~with~~ the Tripartite

Treaty between Japan, Germany and Italy

" 3

Promulgating <sup>2</sup> protocol relative to the

Participation of Slovakia <sup>in</sup> ~~with~~ the Tripartite

Treaty between Japan, Germany and Italy.

Deciding matters relative to the agreement

of the Protocol regarding postponement of the

Validity of the Fishing Treaty between Japan  
and the Union of Socialistic "Soviet"  
Republics.

Imperial  
Dec.

Deciding matters relative to the  
agreement of the Protocol regarding  
the participation of Bulgaria <sup>in</sup> with  
the Tripartite Treaty between Japan, Germany  
and Italy

SW-16

p. 50

J. Kusano

Imperial ordinance 469	Deciding the work account regulations for the Naval Powder Depot and the Naval Fuel depot	4/21	Promulgated
504	Partially revising the special account fund <del>using</del> <sup>applying</sup> regulations for the cultural work in China.	4/30	"
540	Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 434 of 1940, <del>in</del> <sup>in</sup> <del>to</del> decisions on the Government investments to be included in other special accounts according to the regulation of Clause 2, Article 7 of the Government Investment Special		

Account Law.

5/7

"

719 Partially revising Imperial Ordinance  
No. 434 of 1940, decision on the  
government investment to be included  
in other special accounts according to  
the regulation of Clause 2, Article 1 of the  
Government Investment Special Account  
Law.

6/25

"

741 Partially revising Imperial Ordinance  
No. 379 of 1940.

7/6

"

825 Partially revising Imperial Ordinance  
No. 684 of 1937, re the cases where

it is possible to provide funds in advance, to pay in advance, or to pay at a rough estimate, and to do with private contracts for the time being.

8/25

8/8

Partially revising the fund ~~work~~ <sup>applying</sup> regulations for the Deposit Section.

9/17

9/35

Revising Imperial Ordinance No. 118 of 1925, re the funds to be deposited in the Deposit Section of the Finance Ministry.

10/22

9/86

Deciding the enforcement date of Law No. 27 of 1941.

11/19

9 <sup>"</sup> 87	Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 303 of 1941.	"	"
Law 90	Partially revising Law No. 23 of 1938.	11/22	"
9 <sup>"</sup> 3	Partially revising Law No. 29 of 1934.	12/4	"
9 <sup>"</sup> 4	Establishing the law concerning <del>the</del> special cases of the special account law for Formosan rice shipment con- trol.	"	"



SW-16

page 51

Imperial

Ordinance 1198

Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 435 in

12/24

Pronulgated

1940 which provides that some government invest-

ments shall be treated under another special

financial law, in accordance with Item II

Article I of the Special Financial Law regarding

Government Investments

" 57 Deciding to allow <sup>2</sup> state subsidy to the reconstruction 1/18

fund <sup>for</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>damaged</sup> the Wakayama Prefectural Senkei-Gakushin

Deciding the method of defraying expenditures

4/4

instructed

abroad and ~~the~~ Japanese personnel's travelling

expenses <sup>to</sup>

521

Deciding to establish a special case <sup>increase</sup> ~~to the ratio~~

4/30 promulgated

<sup>in</sup> of the money to be granted to the police expenses

548

from the national Treasury.

548

Revising Imperial Ordinance No. 14 issued in 1916 5/10

regarding ~~the~~ <sup>travelling expenses for conscripts,</sup> ~~expenses~~ to be paid to the Japanese

nationals in Korea, Formosa, Kwantung Province

and Karafuto.

BUDGET

The general budget ~~for~~ expenditures and ~~the~~ revenue 3/5

for 1941; the estimate of ~~the~~ revenue and ~~the~~ expendi-

ture for 1941; <sup>making it necessary to draw</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~be~~ <sup>made into contracts</sup> ~~be~~

defrayed out of the national Treasury, <sup>which are</sup> ~~being~~

(Continued)

Supplement of the extraordinary  
military ~~supplementary~~ budget.

Supplement of the general budget  
for the 1941 revenue and expen-

diture. Supplement of the budget

for the 1941 special account

revenue and expenditure.

Supplement of the extra-ordinary

military budget.

12/17 promulgated

Supplement of the general budget

for the 1940 revenue and expen-

diture. Supplement of the budget

for the 1940 special account revenue and expenditure:

Supplement of the general budget for the 1941 revenue and expenditure: Supplement of the ~~general~~ budget for the 1941 special account revenue and expenditure:

(Deciding matters concerning the necessity of) making contract which expenditure is defrayed from the national treasury, but is excluded <sup>(from)</sup> the budget: Supplement of the budget (extra-ordinary) for the funds for ~~the extra-ordinary~~ ~~army~~ materials.

3/5 promulgated

Deciding the assessment of the

1941 special account revenue  
and expenditure of the Korean  
and Formosan General Government,  
the Kwantung Bureau, <sup>the</sup> Sagah-  
lin Government, the South Sea  
Government, the "Imperial  
railway capital accounts", the  
"communication enterprise  
capital accounts, and the  
expenditure of the Government" / <sup>instruction</sup>

Deciding matters concerning <sup>the</sup> ex-

cution of the budget for 1941.

4/11 instruction

Deciding matters concerning the formation of the 1942 budget.

7/8 "

Deciding matters concerning the economy of the 1941 budget.

7/15 "

Deciding the principles for forming the 1942 budget and measures for economising the 1941 budget.

7/25 "

Imperial  
Ordinance  
822

Deciding the expenditure to be paid from the first reserve funds of the 1941 expenditure budget.

8/20 promulgated

Deciding the measures for economising the 1941 budget.

9/24 instruction

Deciding principles for

forming the 1942 budget

10/21 instruction

(matters concerning)

Deciding the urgent step for

forming the 1942 budget

11/28 instruction

Restoring the curtailed budget for the subsidies on the expenditures for the development of industries making substitution material, and on the recovery and utilization of resources under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Commerce and Industry.

3/28 Instruction given

The same to the expenditures for the research-  
ing workers abroad under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Oversea Affairs; and the Special Accounts for the Government - General of KOREA

11 11.

The same to the expenditures for the embark-  
ment works, river expenses under the jurisdiction of the Home Ministry; and the expenditures for the developments of industry; encouraging horse ~~affairs~~ affairs and other one item under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry.

10/3 "



The same to the expenditures for a development in HOKKAIDO, road expenses and three other items under the jurisdiction of the Home Ministry, and ~~the~~ various investigating expenditures, or the expenses for testing on occupational capacities and four other items under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Welfare.

10/14 <sup>In</sup> <sub>give</sub>

The same to the expenditures for the undertaking to get harmony and collaboration under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Welfare.

10/28 "

The same to the salaries for custom house officials and office expenditures and other one item under the jurisdiction of the Finance Ministry. The expenditures of subsidies for a lecture <sup>on</sup> of industrial arts at the Home office under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Education. The expenditures for hygienic activities; the expenditures

10/31 "

P. 55

for ~~the~~ emergency measures with medical drugs and others under the jurisdiction with the Ministry of Welfare.

The same on the operating expenses for ~~the~~ communication enterprises; salaries and operating expenses <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ the special accounts under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Communications. The subsidies and bounties, the bounties for public workings and eight other items under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Over-sea Affairs. The special accounts of the Government-General of KOREA. The operating expenditures for ~~the~~ exploitation in Saghalien or the expenditures for new establishments and improvements of roads and the Special Accounts of the Saghalien Government.

10/31 Instruction given

The same to the expenditures for subsidies and bounties; subsidies on the expenses for the encouragement of " "

industry and other one item under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Oversea Affairs. The special accounts of the Government-General of Formosa

The same to the operating expenditures for the local governments and two other items under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Oversea Affairs. The special accounts for the Government-General of Formosa

Instructions given

The same to the expenditures for subsidies, subsidies for the expenses ~~for~~ ~~of the equipments~~ for social work ~~of~~ in agricultural villages and other one item under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Welfare.

The same to the war expenditures, building expenses and repairing expenses and four other items under the jurisdiction of the War Ministry. The operating expenses for the meteorological

" "

Sw-16  
page 55

- 5 -

observatories under the jurisdiction of  
the Ministry of Education. The expendi-  
tures for bounties and subsidies to  
the mineral industries and four other  
items under the jurisdiction of the Ministry  
of Com<sup>m</sup>er<sup>e</sup> and Industry.

the cabinet higher civil service examination expenses under the jurisdiction of the Finance Ministry.

12/7 "

Restoring the curtailed budgets for ~~the~~ colonization expenses, ~~the~~ forestry expenses in Hokkaido and other (2) items under the jurisdiction of the Home Ministry.

Restoring the curtailed budgets for ~~the~~ office expenses <sup>in</sup> ~~the~~ medical offices and dispensaries under the jurisdiction of the Finance Ministry, the special account of the Kwantung Bureau, and ~~the~~

items of supplementary expenditure of 1940.

12/19

"

Restoring the curtailed budgets for the rice

~~demand~~ <sup>supply</sup> and ~~supply~~ <sup>demand</sup> adjusting expenses,

work expenses under the jurisdiction of

the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry,

and the special account for adjustment

of ~~demand~~ <sup>supply</sup> and ~~supply~~ <sup>demand</sup> of rice.

Restoring the curtailed budgets for the

counter-measures expenses, ~~the~~ subsidies

and another item under the jurisdiction

of the Ministry of Agriculture and Fo-

resty.

"

"

Restoring the curtailed budgets for

~~The~~ office expenses for the Government  
of <sup>the</sup> South Sea Islands and (other 2)  
items under the jurisdiction of the Over-  
seas Affairs Ministry, and the special  
account for the Government of <sup>the</sup> South  
Sea Islands.

" "

Restoring the curtailed budgets for ~~the~~  
building and repairing expenses, ~~the~~  
repairing expenses and another item  
under the jurisdiction of the Home Mi-  
nistry.

12/23

"

Restoring the curtailed budgets for the

equipment expenses for establishments  
related to shrines and other 12 items  
under the jurisdiction of the Home Ministry. " "

Restoring the curtailed budget for <sup>the</sup> salaries  
es <sup>in</sup> for the home office of <sup>the</sup> Home Ministry  
and other 44 items under the jurisdiction  
of the Home Ministry, and other 5 items. "

Restoring the curtailed budgets for the  
working expenses, ~~the~~ salaries and ano-  
ther item under the jurisdiction of the  
Finance Ministry, and the special  
account for the Monopoly Bureau and  
other 2 items.



<p>of purchasing materials under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Commerce and Industry concluding the contract <sup>not</sup> <del>un</del> provided for in the budget for the <sup>temporary</sup> supplementary expenditure for regulating the prices of <u>selling</u> materials under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Commerce and Industry</p>	<p>9/9</p>	<p>instruction given</p>
<p>concluding the contract <sup>not</sup> <del>un</del> provided for in the budget for the supplementary expenditure for regulating the charterage of foreign ships under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Commerce and Industry.</p>	<p>9/12</p>	<p>"</p>
<p>concluding the contract <sup>not</sup> <del>un</del> provided for in the budget for the temporary supplementary expenditure for regulating the <sup>selling</sup> prices of <u>selling</u> materials under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Commerce and Industry</p>	<p>10/3</p>	<p>"</p>
<p>concluding the contract <sup>not</sup> <del>un</del> provided for in the budget for the temporary military expenditure under the jurisdiction of</p>	<p>8/9</p>	<p>"</p>

④

The Navy Ministry  
concluding the contract <sup>with</sup> ~~un~~ provided for in  
- the budget for the temporary military expenditure  
under the jurisdiction of the War Ministry.

### Settlement of Accounts

<sup>the</sup> general settlement of the revenues and 1/29  
expenditures ~~of~~ <sup>in</sup> the 1939 fiscal year and  
2 other items

Defrayment from the first reserve fund for 1939 and <u>other</u> 5 items which need <del>it necessary</del> to be approved by the Diet.	3/3	Sanctioned
Defraying from second reserve fund, expenses for reconstruction of a damaged dredger 'Kushiro maru' under jurisdiction of the Home Ministry.	4/26	Instructed
Defraying from second reserve fund, expenses for emergency installation necessary to increase food production under the jurisdiction of Agriculture and Forestry Ministry.	"	"
Defraying from second reserve fund, expenses necessary for guarding the Empress's town in Kansai district and <u>other</u> five items, under Home Ministry.	5/3	"
Defraying from second reserve fund expenses for establishment of a consulate at Pnom Penh and <u>other</u> two <del>ones</del> and <u>the two</u> items under the jurisdiction of Foreign Ministry.	5/10	"
Defraying from second reserve fund expenses for special collection of metals for making arms	5/17	"

and other two items under the jurisdiction of Commerce and Industry Ministry.

Refraying from second reserve fund

5/24

expenditures for examination of silk for state use and another item under the jurisdiction of the Agriculture and Commerce Ministry.

Refrayed from second reserve fund expenses for

5/28

<sup>Tokyo-Yokohama</sup>  
opening ~~Keihin~~ Port and other expenses under the jurisdiction of Finance Ministry.

Refraying from second reserve fund expenses

6/4

necessary for temporary control over farm-land prices and expenses for temporary administration of farm lands and other matters and other two items under the jurisdiction of the Agriculture and Forestry Ministry.

Refraying from second reserve fund expenses

6/9

for construction of offices attached to sanatoria for sick and wounded soldiers and expenses for restoration works from fire and other one item

under the jurisdiction of the Welfare Ministry.		
Defraying from second reserve fund, expenses for <sup>the</sup> reception for <sup>the</sup> Chief of the Government of the Chinese Republic and <del>other</del> <sup>one</sup> item under the jurisdiction of Foreign Ministry.	6/18	"
Defraying <sup>ing</sup> from second reserve fund, expenses for exploring <sup>for</sup> petroleum abroad under the jurisdiction <sup>the</sup> of Commerce and Industry Ministry.	6/25	"
Defraying from second reserve fund, expenses for technical study of the utilization of silk and fibre and another item under the jurisdiction of <sup>the</sup> Commerce and Industry Ministry.	6/28	"
Defraying <sup>ing</sup> from second reserve fund, expenses for emergency installation <sup>of</sup> diplomatic communications under the jurisdiction of Finance Ministry.	7/5	"
Defraying from second reserve fund, temporary allowances under the jurisdiction of Justice Ministry.	7/10	"
Defraying from second reserve fund, a subsidy for <sup>the</sup> Sick and Wounded Soldiers' Endowment for Public Service and another item under the jurisdiction of <sup>the</sup> Welfare Ministry.	7/23	"

Page!

Defraying from the second reserved funds <sup>the various expenses</sup> ✓	7/26	instruction given
for the emergency air defenses for <sup>the</sup> secretariate building, and another item and another item under the jurisdiction of the Finance Ministry		
Defraying from the second reserved funds the <sup>the special</sup> expenses for recovery of metals in Imperial universities and 2 other items under the jurisdiction of the Educational Ministry	"	"
Defraying from the 2nd reserved funds the expenses for the special recovery of metals and another item under the jurisdiction of the Home Ministry.	7/30	"
Defraying from the 2nd reserved funds the expenses for emergency air defenses and 2 other items under the jurisdiction of the Home Ministry	8/6	"
Defraying from the 2nd reserved funds the expenses for the urgent establishments against floods in the Kanto districts and others under the jurisdiction of the Home Ministry	8/13	"

Defraying from the 2 <sup>nd</sup> reserved funds the	8/16
expenses for the restoration from fire-damage	
and construction of the buildings etc of <sup>the</sup> Makura-	
zaki branch office of the Central Meteorological	
Observatory under the jurisdiction of the	
Educational Ministry	

Defraying from the 2 <sup>nd</sup> reserved funds the	8/20
expenses for increasing machinery in the Mint plant	
and another item under the jurisdiction of	
the Finance Ministry	

Defraying from the 2 <sup>nd</sup> reserved funds the	8/27
expenses for the emergency measures for medicine	
and 4 other items under the jurisdiction of	
the Welfare Ministry	

Defraying from the 2 <sup>nd</sup> reserved funds the	9/3
expenses for subsidizing the World Economy	
Research Committee and another item under	
the jurisdiction of the Foreign Ministry	

Defraying from the 2nd reserved funds the temporary<sup>9/13</sup> <sup>instruction</sup> <sup>given</sup>  
 expenses for the experimental plantations<sup>in Formosa</sup> of  
 Kyoto Imperial University and another item  
 under the jurisdiction of the Educational Ministry

Defraying from the 2nd reserved funds the expenses<sup>9/17</sup>  
 for expanding the sea-men's training organization  
 and another item under the jurisdiction of  
 the Communications Ministry

Defraying from the 2nd reserved funds the <sup>9/20</sup>  
 expenses for the controlling facilities for the  
 distribution of fresh food-stuffs and another  
 item under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of  
 Agriculture and Forestry

Defraying from the 2nd reserved funds the <sup>9/25</sup>  
 expenses for ~~strengthening~~ <sup>expanding</sup> the embassy in  
 Thailand under the jurisdiction of the  
 Foreign Ministry

Defraying from the 2nd reserved funds the <sup>9/25</sup>  
 expenses for the controlling facilities for the



the distribution of potatoes under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry

Defraying from second reserve fund the repair expenses for the fire damage in the consolidation warehouse of Tachikawa branch office of the Army airplane depot under the control of the War Ministry.

"1/1" Instruction given

Defraying from second reserve fund the repair expenses of damages from a storm and floods for the customs buildings under the control of the Finance Ministry.

"1/5"

Defraying from second reserve fund the control expenses for the harbour transshipment business and another matter under the control of the Communications Ministry.

"2/3"

depraying from the 2nd reserved fund the subsidy <sup>for</sup> the encouragement of savings under the jurisdiction of the Finance Ministry.	12/6	instruction given
depraying from the 2nd reserved fund the temporary expenses under the jurisdiction of the Finance Ministry.	"	"
depraying from the 2nd reserved fund the expenses <sup>building</sup> for <del>construct</del> the sanatoriums of wounded soldiers etc. and another item and one more item under the jurisdiction of the Welfare Ministry.	12/7	"
depraying from the 2nd reserved fund the expenses for the emergency institutions to meet the <del>with</del> <sup>from cold</sup> damage in Hokkaido, Aomori and 3 other prefectures and another item under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry.	12/20	"
depraying from the 2nd reserved fund the <sup>local</sup> supplementary expenditure for the ticket system <sup>for</sup> living necessities, <sup>and 11 other items</sup> under	12/24	"

<p>the jurisdiction of the Home Ministry  depraying from the 2nd reserved fund the  expenditure for <del>printing</del><sup>printing</sup> military notes under</p>	<p>12/24</p>	<p>instruction given</p>
<p>the jurisdiction of the Finance Ministry.  depraying from the 2nd reserved fund the  expenditure for the special institutions for  to preventing <del>for</del> economic crimes and 7 other  items under the jurisdiction of the Ministry  of Justice</p>	<p>" "</p>	<p>" "</p>
<p>depraying from the 2nd reserved fund the  expenditure for the emergency institution  of nautical marks and another item and  4 other <del>items</del><sup>items</sup> under the jurisdiction of the  Communications Ministry.</p>	<p>" "</p>	<p>" "</p>
<p>depraying from <sup>the</sup> 2nd reserved fund the  penditure for the temporary medical institutions  in the cold-damaged districts and 5 other  items under the jurisdiction of the Wel-  fare Ministry.</p>	<p>the 24- " "</p>	<p>supplementary " "</p>

depraying from the 2nd reserved fund <sup>in</sup> of the  
special accounts of ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> Governments General of  
Korea <sup>and</sup> Formosa and the Kabafute Government  
the various expenditures for the special  
institutions for increasing food products  
and 2 other items under the jurisdiction of  
the Ministry of Colonies.

5/10 instruction  
given

depraying from the 2nd reserved fund in the  
special accounts of the Kwantung Bureau,  
Governments General of Korea and Formosa <sup>and</sup>  
Governments of Kabafute and Nanyo (South  
Seas) the ~~tempo~~ <sup>temporary</sup> extraordinary allowance  
and <sup>5</sup> other items under the jurisdiction of  
the Finance Ministry.

6/11 "

depraying from the 2nd reserved fund in  
the special accounts of the Kwantung Bureau  
the temporary expenditure for the air defence  
and guard under the jurisdiction of the  
Finance Ministry.

8/23 "

(2)

depraying from the 2nd reserved funds  
in the special accounts of <sup>the</sup> Governments  
General of Korea and Formosa and the  
Kabafuto Government the various ex-  
penditures for the special collection of  
metal goods and 3 other items under the  
jurisdiction of the Ministry of Colonies

9/17

instruct  
given

depraying from the 2nd reserved funds in  
the special accounts of <sup>the</sup> Governments of  
Nanyo (South Seas) and Kabafuto the  
temporary allowance and another item  
under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of  
Colonies.

11/1

"

SW-16

P. 12

J. Kazano

Depraying from the 2nd reserve fund for  
the special account of the Government-Ge-  
neral of Formosa the compensation money  
for storing loss of important food  
under the jurisdiction of the Overseas  
Affairs Ministry.

12/7 instruction  
given

Depraying from the 2nd reserve fund for  
the special account of the Kwantung Bureau  
the special mail regulating expenses and  
2 other items under the jurisdiction of  
the Finance Ministry.

12/20 "

Depraying from the 2nd reserve fund for

the special account of the Government-General of Korea the restoration ~~expenses~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~uses~~ and building expenses for ~~the~~ burnt shed of the branch office of the CHIN-NAMPO Customs-house under the jurisdiction of the Overseas Affairs Ministry. " "

See page 3

Depraying from the 2nd reserve fund for the special accounts of the Government-General of Korea and of the Government-General of Formosa the special shipping controlling expenses and 17 other items under the jurisdiction of the Overseas Affairs Ministry. " "



Depraying the supplementary money to be

Transferred to the special account of the  
under the jurisdiction of the Finance Ministry  
extraordinary military expenditure with

the surplus funds of the national treasury

outside the budget

11/5 "

Depraying the special air defence and

guard expenses under the jurisdiction of

the Finance Ministry with the surplus

fund for the special account of the Kwa-

ntang Bureau outside the budget

8/23 "

metals

Depraying the special, collecting expenses

and another item under the jurisdiction

of the Overseas Affairs Ministry with  
the surplus funds for the special accounts  
of the Government-General of Korea and  
of the Government-General of Formosa  
outside the budget.

9/17

"

Depraying the timber control and petro-  
consumption  
leum, regulation expenses and 4 other items,  
and 2 other items under the jurisdiction  
of the Overseas Affairs Ministry outside  
the budget from the surplus funds for the  
special accounts of the Government-Ge-  
neral of Korea, the Government of Saghal-  
alien, and the Kwantung Bureau.

9/1

"

Depraying the subsidy for temporary allow-  
ances and 6 other items under the jurisdiction  
of the Overseas Affairs Ministry outside the  
budget from the surplus funds for the  
special account of the Government-Gen-  
eral of Formosa.

" "

Depraying the special road repairing  
expenses and other 2 items under the  
jurisdiction of the Overseas Affairs Ministry outside  
the surplus funds for in  
the budget from the special accounts of the

Government of Saghalien, the Kwantung Bu-  
reau and the Government-General of Korea.

" "

Insert back of page 1

Depraying from the 2nd reserve fund for  
the special accounts of the Government  
of Senegal and the Government of the  
South Sea Islands the special air  
defence and border guard expenses  
and other items under the jurisdiction  
of the Overseas Affairs Ministry.

12/24